Alberto guintanilla

From: W Alex <alewso298ayeil.can>
Sent: Textay, duly 11, 2023 12:42 M
To: ek

Subject: Czranaiial Flag Display

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council,

As | read your agenda for the Ceremonial Flag Display for this evening, your staff failed to include Diwali and Lunar New
Year as possible holidays to be rotated in observance. As you know both the Indian and Far East Asian population
represent almost 70% of the total population of Fremont yet staff does not recognize these two very important holidays
in our communities. Both these holidays are widely celebrated throughout Fremont and hold a special significance to the
Indian and Far East Asian communities. Please add these two holidays into consideration for when you select your flag
rotation.

Thank you,

Alex Woo

HongKonger Community Center
42982 Osgood Road

Fremont, CA 94539



Alberto guintanilla

From: Rajesh Vama <Aemerajegeil.can>
Sent: Testay, duly 11, 2023 1:35 M
To: cityaorcil

Subject: 7/11/23 Meetirg Zogrd - REXEST

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council,

As | read your agenda for the Ceremonial Flag Display for this evening, your staff failed to include Diwali and Lunar New
Year as possible holidays to be rotated in observance.

As you know both the Indian and Far East Asian population represent almost 70% of the total population of Fremont yet
staff does not recognize these two very important holidays in our communities. Both these holidays are widely
celebrated throughout Fremont and hold a special significance to the Indian and Far East Asian communities.

Please add these two holidays into consideration for when you select your flag rotation.
Thank you,

Rajesh Verma

A resident of City of Fremont

44809 Vista Del Sol

Fremont, CA 94539

(510) 414-8679

Sent from my iPhone



Alberto guintanilla

From: Ritu Maheswari. <ritu m uss@yehoo.aon>
Sent: Testay, duly 11, 2023 1:54 M

To: cityaorcil

Subject: Ridlic Gmmat for City Gard] Mestirg 7/11/23

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council,

As | read your agenda for the Ceremonial Flag Display for this evening, your staff missed to include
Diwali and Lunar New Year as possible holidays to be rotated in observance. As you know both the
Indian and Far East Asian population represent almost 70% of the total population of Fremont yet
staff does not recognize these two very important holidays in our communities. Both these holidays
are widely celebrated throughout Fremont and hold a special significance to the Indian and Far East
Asian communities.

Please add these two holidays into consideration for when you select your flag rotation.
Thank you,

Ritu Maheshwari
(Fremont resident for last 18 years)



Alberto guintanilla

From: Ihijit Sde <ddi sare@yeoo.aons

Sent: Testay, duly 11, 2023 2:28 M

To: cityaorcil

Subject: Ridlic Gmmat for City Gard] Mestirg 7/11/23

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council,

As | read your agenda for the Ceremonial Flag Display for this evening, your staff missed to include Diwali and Lunar New
Year as possible holidays to be rotated in observance. As you know both the Indian and Far East Asian population
represent almost 70% of the total population of Fremont yet staff does not recognize these two very important holidays
in our communities. Both these holidays are widely celebrated throughout Fremont and hold a special significance to the
Indian and Far East Asian communities.

Please add these two holidays into consideration for when you select your flag rotation.

Thank you,
Abhijit Saha



Alberto guintanilla

From: opvird pesmarthi. <govirdo09ageil.can>
Sent: Testay, duly 11, 2023 3:47 M

To: cityaorcil

Subject: Ridlic Gmmats for City Gared] Mestirg 7/11/23

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council,

As | read your agenda for the Ceremonial Flag Display for this evening, your staff did not include Diwali and Lunar New
Year as possible holidays to be rotated in observance. As you know, both the India and Far East Asian population
represent almost 70% of the total population of Fremont. Yet the city staff does not recognize these two very important
holidays in our communities.

Both these holidays are widely celebrated throughout Fremont and hold a special significance to the Indian and Far East
Asian communities.

Please add these two holidays into consideration for when you select your flag rotation.
Thank you

Govind Pasumarthi
Fremont American Indian Citizen since 1991



Alberto guintanilla

From: Jdejit SsTeamer <jit.sameamaregeil .-
Sent: Testay, duly 11, 2023 3:43 M

To: cityaorcil

Subject: Ridlic Gymet for City Garcil Mestirg

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
Judhajit Senmazumdar



Alberto guintanilla

From: Ve SeEl <vdesi2ledo.can>

Sent: Testay, duly 11, 2023 4:53 M

To: cityaorcil

Subject: Ridlic Gmmat for City Gared] Mestirg 7/11/2003

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

Vasanthi Shenai

Sent from my iPhone



Alberto guintanilla

From: Satta <satheC001@aoo.can>
Sent: Testay, duly 11, 2023 4:46 M
To: cityaorcil

Subject: Dinali

Sent from my iPhone



Alberto guintanilla

From: prishagupt aqdegp=206ayeil.can>
Sent: Testay, duly 11, 2023 4:46 M

To: i i

Subject: Hlidas

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
Prisha Gupta



Alberto guintanilla

From: Smita Neagi. <aunita recgi@ehoo.can>

Sent: Testay, duly 11, 2023 4:37 M

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
Sumita Neogi

Sent from my iPhone



Alberto guintanilla

From: Reo Betenderla dettanderladdmeil .ams
Sent: Testay, duly 11, 2023 4:37 M

To: cityaorcil

Subject: Ridlic Gmmat for City Gard] Mestirg 7/11/23

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council,

As | read your agenda for the Ceremonial Flag Display for this evening, your staff failed to include Diwali and
Lunar New Year as possible holidays to be rotated in observance. As you know both the Indian and Far East
Asian population represent almost 70% of the total population of Fremont yet staff does not recognize these
two very important holidays in our communities. Both these holidays are widely celebrated throughout
Fremont and hold a special significance to the Indian and Far East Asian communities. Please add these two
holidays into consideration for when you select your flag rotation.

Thank you,

Rao Bethamcharla



Alberto guintanilla

From: Prdeal Nardy <ardalréoneil.aons
Sent: Testay, duly 11, 2023 4:08 M
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
Probal Nandy

Sent from my iPhone



Alberto guintanilla

From: Kidoe Trghr Kidoe. tugimeyeil.can>
Sent: Testay, duly 11, 2023 5:00 BV

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
Kishore & Family ( 4 people)



Alberto guintanilla

From: Irard Ninkalkar <iintalkara@greil.can-
Sent: Testay, duly 11, 2023 5:04 M

To: cityaorcil

Subject: Ridlic comet for corcd] mestirg 7/11/23

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
Anand



Alberto guintanilla

From: Betdenderla Nimela <rinmisgyaoo.can>
Sent: Testay, duly 11, 2023 5:06 BM

To: cityaorcil

Subject: Gmet for City Gared] Mestirg 7/11/23

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

Nirmala Bethamcharla



